## **BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES** February 12, 2013

**Present:** M. Monagle, D. Merrigan, L. Riemer, L. Winchell, D. Erickson, B. Caffelle, K. Merrigan, J. Sheehan, Kim Hines, Karen Harris

- 1. Minutes for January 2013 reviewed and approved.
- 2. **Financials** Lori was not present but had sent in a Financial Report. Reviewed and approved. There were no questions on her report. Kim Hines asked a few questions on behalf of Jackie Lodge. Q1: Julie Molloy must have sent an \$800 check to Booster, which was not cash and had resent a new check. Jackie was wondering was this check received and deposited. Q2: Did Booster receive a check from the 99 Restaurant (ABRH, LLC) from hockey fundraiser and was received by D. Erickson. D. Erickson will give to Lori for depositing. Q3: Clarify for next years 50/50 split for fundraising.
- 3. Newsletter Ready for March 2013. In the upcoming newsletter it will acknowledge Girls Basketball on their popcorn fundraiser. They raised almost \$5,000
- 4. **Team Reps** Dottie was not present. From the minutes being read out Karen Harris has become Team Rep for Boys Basketball.
- 5. Fund Raising Updates
  - **Corporate Fundraising:** Meeting in January did not take place. D. Erickson to connect S. Denehy. He has 2/3 potential college students that would make good candidates to work on Corp funding starting in late May.
  - **Donation of Cars:** D. Merrigan said it went extremely well. A kit should arrive shortly with further details.
  - **Sports Equipment Sale:** A. Hession planning event for April 6<sup>th</sup> 2013 with drop off on April 5<sup>th</sup>
  - **Pete Sutton:** Kate Merrigan was asking how the posters are working out. D. Erickson has suggested to P. Sutton to set up a web-page for orders. Cost of posters are \$20 (\$12 to P. Sutton and \$8 to Booster)
  - **Softball Fundraiser:** K. Harris had made a suggestion of maybe organizing a Softball Game to be held in the Spring.
- 6. Cloth See A.D's notes
- 7. **Membership** C. Hartnett no report given
- 8. **Concession Stand** J. Sheehan has done a few list of that is necessary to prepare and run the Concession Stand. John and D. Merrigan will meet and go over the procedures.

9. AD Update – Shoe fundraiser went well. Boys Hockey gathered 4 boxes and Boys Basketball garther 2 ½ boxes.

Cloth: Champion Choice had some positive experiences and not some good ones. Thinking of stop using starting in the fall seasons. Will speak with B. Klein about maybe talking with Myles and may setting up a separate committee for cloth. Press Box on track again. Looking to have it up and running for Spring Sports. Larry Cheevers – finished trophy display cases. 70 years of CHS Memorably to place into the cases.

Plaque in memory of George King – D. Erickson requesting \$100 to purchase and have hung on the field house. Reviewed and Approved.

Twitter account has about 260 followers (both students and parents)
New Baseball Coach JP Scott for Varsity. Mr. Ashmen will also be a Spring Coach.

NEXT MEETING: March 12, 2013 at 7:00 PM